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From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Cc: 
Subject: 
Attachments: 

Hi Gabbey 

Megan Hayes 
29 Oct 2013 14:09:09 +1000 
Gabbey Prosser 
Vanessa Clayworth 
Re: IFYS Transitional Housing 
IMAGE.png 

WMS.0023.0001.02293 

I just wanted to flag that I have faxed through for the young people Vanessa 
had outlined in emails below to today. 
If you require any additional information please let myself/Vanessa know so we can assist. 
Kind regards 

Megan Hayes 
Occupational Therapist 
Barrett Adolescent Centre 
The Park Centre for Mental Health 

Mon, Tues (Alt), Wed 

>>>Vanessa Clayworth 10/28/2013 7:47 am >>> 
Hi Gabbey, 

I have forwarded the referral forms onto the Social Worker to complete. 

Thank you for speaking with your colleagues re the current situation for Adolescents at Barrett. The 
unit will be closing end of January 2014. By December 2013 I hope to have community supports in 
place for all adolescents. 

The remainder of adolescents do not require supported accommodation as they are returning to their 
families. They do however need support; example mentors. 

If you could collaborate with other housing services that would be greatly appreciated. There is 
opportunity for brokerage in order to best meet the needs of the Adolescents. 

Thank you for your time, 

Vanessa 

>>> Gabbey Prosser 10/24/2013 12:12 pm >>> 
Hi Vanessa, 

Please find attached our referral form. Feel free to fill out one for each client you need 
accommodation for and either scan and email them back to me or fax them back to me via:

I've just had a chat to other workers in my office to see if they can come up with any creative 
solutions that might help your service. One suggestion was whether you could send me an email 
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outlining the situation so we can forward it out through our housing network to see if we can come 
up with a collaborative response. If this isn't appropriate though that is completely fine but if this 
will help I am happy to do that. 

I also rang a mental health housing service on the Coast here called Graceville {wasn't sure if you 
had already talked to them but they are just someone I thought of). Clients need to be 18 years of 
age though to be referred there. If you happen to have any clients who are currently 18 or about to 
turn 18 you might be able to try Graceville {http://lccqld.org.au/community-services-disability­
support-nambour). They said the referral needs to come from though so clients would already 
need to be linked in with for this to happen. 

Would love to assist you in any way we can to try and get some positive housing options for these 
kiddo's. 

Cheers, 

The contents of this email are STRICTLY CONFIDENTIAL. 
If you are not the intended recipient, any use, disclosure or copying of this email (including any attachments) is unauthorised and 
prohibited. ff you have received the email in error, please notify IFYS immediately by return email and then delete the message from 
your system. The contents of the e-mail are the opinion of the writer only and are not endorsed by IFYS unless expressly stated 
otherwise. IFYS has virus detection in place and makes every reasonable effort to ensure that this message is free from virus. 
However, you should scan this message and any attachments for viruses. Under no circumstances will /FYS accept liability for any loss 
or damage that may result from your receipt of this message or any attachments. 
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From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 
Attachments: 

Hi Thomas 

Megan Hayes 
29 Oct 2013 14:15:33 +1000 

Thomas Rowson 

RE: contact 

IMAGE.jpeg 

WMS.0025.0002.37253 

Thanks 

Megan Hayes 
Occupational Therapist 
Barrett Adolescent Centre 
The Park Centre for Mental Health 

Mon, Tues (Alt), Wed 

>>>"Thomas Rowson" < > 10/29/2013 10:27 am>>> 

Good Morning Megan, 

Thanks for your email! It was great to come and meet with everyone, I 

only wish our circumstances were different so we could offer some of the young people matches.® 

Anyhow, in answer to your question regarding I am the best contact for that as I'm 

currently responsible for implementing the program in that area. One of the things I forgot the 

mention yesterday, the funding received for comes with a little bit of bureaucratic 

restraint; 

90% of the matches made in this area will be aged 7-12. This is not to say we cannot match some 

older young people. 

I hope this helps and please don't hesitate to get in touch should you need any further information. 

Kind Regards, 

From: Megan Hayes 
Sent: Tuesday, 29 October 2013 8:12 AM 
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To: 
Subject:

Hi Thomas 

WMS.0025.0002.37254 

Thanks for coming yesterday - it's great to hear about what services are operating (hopefully more 
funding comes your way soon). Just wondering if you could forward me the best contact information 
for the based services you mentioned? 
Thanks 

Megan Hayes 
Occupational Therapist 
Barrett Adolescent Centre 
The Park Centre for Mental Health 

Mon, Tues (Alt), Wed 

This email, including any attachments sent with it, is confidential and for the sole use of the intended recipient(s). This 
confidentiality is not waived or lost, if you receive it and you are not the intended recipient(s), or if it is transmitted/received in 
error. 

Any unauthorised use, alteration, disclosure, distribution or review of this email is strictly prohibited. The information contained 
in this email, including any attachment sent with it, may be subject to a statutory duty of confidentiality if it relates to health 
service matters. 

If you are not the intended recipient(s), or if you have received this email in error, you are asked to immediately notify the 
sender by telephone collect on Australia or by return email. You should also delete this email, and any 
copies, from your computer system network and destroy any hard copies produced. 

If not an intended recipient of this email, you must not copy, distribute or take any action(s) that relies on it; any form of 
disclosure, modification, distribution and/or publication of this email is also prohibited. 

Although Queensland Health takes all reasonable steps to ensure this email does not contain malicious software, Queensland 
Health does not accept responsibility for the consequences if any person's computer inadvertently suffers any disruption to 
services, loss of information, harm or is infected with a virus, other malicious computer programme or code that may occur as a 
consequence of receiving this email. 

Unless stated otherwise, this email represents only the views of the sender and not the views of the Queensland Government. 

This email has been scanned by the Symantec Email Security.cloud service. 
For more information please visit http://www.symanteccloud.com 
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From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 
Attachments: 

Hi Megan, 

Thomas Rowson 

30 Oct 2013 11:24:54 +1000 
Megan Hayes 

RE: contact 

Part.004 

WMS.0025.0002.37175 

I'll bear this in mind in case an opportunity presents itself. However due to the

I would have to say that our ability 

to match this young person is unlikely. 

It kind of comes down to politics and the conditions of the funds allocated for the 

project. If were in Brisbane and we had some funding a match would be significantly more 

likely. 

Sorry to provide you with a lot of if's but's and maybe's but have to be realistic so as not to raise any 

hopes unnecessarily. 

Apologies, 

From: Megan Hayes 
Sent: Tuesday, 29 October 2013 2:16 PM 
To: Thomas Rowson 
Subject: RE: Rockhampton contact 

Hi Thomas 
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Thanks 

Megan Hayes 
Occupational Therapist 
Barrett Adolescent Centre 
The Park Centre for Mental Health 
07 
Mon, Tues (Alt), Wed 

>>> "Thomas Rowson" < > 10/29/2013 10:27 am >>> 

Good Morning Megan, 

WMS.0025.0002.37176 

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

WMS.0025.0002.37177 

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

Unless stated otherwise, this email represents only the views of the sender and not the views of the QL1eensland Government. 

This email has been scanned by the Symantec Email Security.cloud service. 
For more information please visit htto://www.symanteccloud.com 
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From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Cc: 
Subject: 
Attachments: 

Hi Thomas 

Megan Hayes 
30 Oct 2013 11:26:01 +1000 
Thomas Rowson 
Vanessa Clayworth 
RE: contact 
IMAGE.jpeg, IMAGE.jpeg 

Thanks for your feedback - I will place this option on hold for now. 
Kind regards 

Megan Hayes 
Occupational Therapist 
Barrett Adolescent Centre 
The Park Centre for Mental Health 

Mon, Tues (Alt), Wed 

>>>"Thomas Rowson" < > 10/30/2013 11:24 am>>> 

Hi Megan, 

WMS.0023.0001.02323 

I'll bear this in mind in case an opportunity presents itself. However due to the
I would have to say that our ability to 

match this young person is unlikely. 

It kind of comes down to politics and the conditions of the funds allocated for the
project. If were in Brisbane and we had some funding a match would be significantly more likely. 

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
Subject: RE: contact 

Hi Thomas 

WMS.0023.0001.02324 

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
Subject: contact 

Hi Thomas 

WMS.0023.0001.02325 

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

This email, including any attachments sent with it, is confidential and for the sole use of the intended recipient(s ). This 
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
For more information please visit http:/lwww.symanteccloud.com 
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From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Cc: 
Subject: 

Hi Megan, 

Gabbey Prosser 
31 Oct 2013 09:08:41 +1000 

Hayes, Megan 

Clayworth, Vanessa 

RE: IFYS Transitional Housing 

WMS .0023. 0002. 00034 

Thanks so much for faxing over the referrals! I have got them now, I've also forwarded out the 

information from Vanessa to our organisation as well as the to see 

if anyone has any solutions. 

If we have anything pop up we will definitely be in touch! 

Talk soon, 

The contents 
If you are not the intended recipient, any use. disclosure or copying of this email (including any attachments) is unauthorised and 
prohibited. ff you have received the email in error. please notify IFYS immediately by return email and then delete the message from 
your system. The contents of the e-mail are the opinion of the wn'ter only and are not endorsed by IFYS unless expressly stated 
otherwise. IFYS has virus detection in place and makes evef'/ reasonable effort to ensure that this message is free from virus. 
However, you should scan this message and any attachments for viruses. Under no circumstances will IFYS accept liability for any loss 
or damage that may result from your receipt of this message or any attachments. 

From: Megan Hayes 
Sent: Tuesday, 29 October 2013 2:09 PM 
To: Gabbey Prosser 
Cc: Vanessa Clayworth 
Subject: Re: IFYS Transitional Housing 

Hi Gabbey 
I just wanted to flag that I have through for the young people Vanessa 
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

>>>Gabbey Prosser 10/24/2013 12:12 pm>>> 
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

I also rang a mental health housing service on the Coast here called Graceville (wasn't sure if you 
had already talked to them but they are just someone I thought of). Clients need to be 18 years of 
age though to be referred there. If you happen to have any clients who are currently 18 or about to 
turn 18 you might be able to try Graceville (http://lccqld.org.au/communitv-services-disability­
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

6 

The contents of this email are STRICTLY CONFIDENTIAL. 
If you are not the intended recipient, any use, disclosure or copying of this email (including any attachments) is unauthorised and 
prohibited. If you have received the email in error, please notify IFYS immediately by return email and then delete the message from 
your system. The contents of the e-mail are the opinion of the writer only and are not endorsed by IFYS unless expressly stated 
otherwise. !FYS has virus detection in place and makes every reasonable effort to ensure that this message is free from virus. 
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

Hi Megan 

Tobler Darryl J. 

11 Nov 2013 11 :42:50+1000 
Megan Hayes 

Vanessa Clayworth;Anderson Gillian;Szmidt Narelle 

RE: Support services for Barrett Adolescent Centre clients 

Thanks for taking my call this morning. 

Please call or email after you have spoken with your team. 

Regards 

Darryl 

We have moved ... 

Darryl Tobler I Carer Support Officer 

From: Megan Hayes 
Sent: Monday, 11November2013 11:11 AM 
To: Tobler Darryl J. 
Cc: Anderson Gillian; Szmidt Narelle; Vanessa Clayworth 
Subject: RE: Support services for Barrett Adolescent Centre clients 

Hi Narelle and team 

WMS.0023.0002.00392 

We were just following up if you provided any services that may be relevant to our young people 
and/or their families as they transition from Barrett Adolescent Centre. We are sorry if you attempted 
to contact us and we were unavailable. 

As per our email below Barrett Adolescent Centre is a service that provides medium term, recovery­
oriented treatment and rehabilitation for young people aged 13-18 years with severe and persistent 
mental health problems, which significantly interfere with social, emotional, behavioural and 
psychological functioning and development. It is in the process of being closed in January 2014, 
therefore we are transitioning our clients to suitable community services. 

We are interested in connecting our young people with services that provide life skill development, 
vocational/educational supports, community integration and age-appropriate leisure programs. The 
majority of our young people experience varying levels of anxiety and have been disengaged with 
their local communities for a period of time while they have been receiving inpatient mental health 
care, including attending an alternate education program.

Could you please contact Vanessa Clayworth (Clinical Nurse Consultant) or Megan Hayes 
(Occupational Therapist) on or via email with any support programs you are 
able to offer or to discuss further. 

Thankyou 

Megan Hayes 
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Occupational Therapist 
Barrett Adolescent Centre 
The Park Centre for Mental Health 

Mon, Tues (Alt), Wed 

>>>"Tobler Darryl J." < > 10/24/2013 9:51 am>>> 
Hi Megan 

Thank you for your enquiry. 

I have forwarded your email to my colleague Narelle Szmidt in the Ipswich office. 

Regards 

Darryl 

Darryl Tobler I Carer Support Officer 

From: Megan Hayes 
Sent: Wednesday, 23 October 2013 9:59 AM 
To: Tobler Darryl J. 
Cc: Vanessa Clayworth 
Subject: Support services for Barrett Adolescent Centre clients 

Dear Daryl, 

WMS.0023.0002.00393 

We have received your contact details from the service integration officer for Metro South. 

Barrett Adolescent Centre is a service that provides medium term, recovery-oriented treatment and 
rehabilitation for young people aged 13-18 years with severe and persistent mental health problems, 
which significantly interfere with social, emotional, behavioural and psychological functioning and 
development. It is in the process of being closed in January 2014, therefore we are transitioning our 
clients to suitable community services. 

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
able to offer or to discuss further. We hope you can appreciate the time sensitive nature of this 
matter and the vulnerability of the young people involved. 
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Kind regards 

Megan Hayes 
Occupational Therapist 
Barrett Adolescent Centre 
The Park Centre for Mental Health 

Mon, Tues (Alt), Wed 

WMS.0023.0002.00394 

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

This message or any part of it is intended solely for the named addressee. 
Privileged/Confidential Information may be contained in this message. 
Copying or distribution of this transmission or any information it 
contains, by anyone other than the addressee, is prohibited. If you have 
received this message in error please reply to the sender and delete the 
message. Please advise immediately if you or your employer does not 
consent to Internet e-mail for messages of this kind. Opinions, 
conclusions and other information in this message that do not relate to 
the official business of Blue Care shall be understood as neither given 
nor endorsed by it. As attachments to this message may unintentionally 
contain malicious code, Blue Care recommends that you scan it using the 
latest virus checking software before use. Any views expressed in this 
message are those of the individual sender, except where the sender 
expressly, and with authority, states them to be the views of Blue Care. 
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
expressly, and with authority, states them to be ~he views of Blue Care. 
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From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Cc: 
Subject: 

Hi Craig 

Megan Hayes 

11Nov2013 11:49:00 +1000 
Craig Hawksworth 

Vanessa Clayworth 

Fwd: Support services for Barrett Adolescent Centre clients 

WMS.0023.0003.04086 

I just wanted to follow up re: any support services that may be appropriate for our clients at 
Barrett Adolescent Centre as per the email below. I am sorry if you have attempted to 
contact us and we were unavailable. I look forward to your response. 
Kind regards 

Megan Hayes 
Occupational Therapist 
Barrett Adolescent Centre 
The Park Centre for Mental Health 

Mon, Tues (Alt), Wed 

>>>Megan Hayes 10/23/2013 10:15 am>>> 
Dear Craig, 

We have received your contact details from the service integration officer for Metro South. 

Barrett Adolescent Centre is a service that provides medium term, recovery-oriented 
treatment and rehabilitation for young people aged 13-18 years with severe and persistent 
mental health problems, which significantly interfere with social, emotional, behavioural and 
psychological functioning and development. It is in the process of being closed in January 
2014, therefore we are transitioning our clients to suitable community services. 

We are interested in connecting our young people with services that provide life skill 
development, vocational/educational supports, community integration and age-appropriate 
leisure programs. The majority of our young people experience varying levels of anxiety and 
have been disengaged with their local communities for a period of time while they have been 
receiving inpatient mental health care, including attending an alternate education program. 

Could you please contact Vanessa Clayworth (Clinical Nurse Consultant) or Megan Hayes 
(Occupational Therapist) on or via email with any support programs 
you are able to offer or to discuss further. We hope you can appreciate the time sensitive 
nature of this matter and the vulnerability of the young people involved. 

Kind regards 

Megan Hayes 
Occupational Therapist 
Barrett Adolescent Centre 
The Park Centre for Mental Health 

Mon, Tues (Alt), Wed 
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From: "Megan Hayes" <
Date: 11 November 2013 11:49:51 am AEST 
To: "Fleur Kenny" , "Jackie Doyle" > 
Cc: "Vanessa Clayworth" 

Subject: Fwd: Support services for Barrett Adolescent Centre clients 

Hi Jackie & Fleur 

WMS.0023.0003.04150 

I just wanted to follow up re: any support services that may be appropriate for our clients at Barrett 
Adolescent Centre as per the email below. I am sorry if you have attempted to contact us and we 
were unavailable. I look forward to your response. 

Kind regards 

Megan Hayes 
Occupational Therapist 
Barrett Adolescent Centre 
The Park Centre for Mental Health 

Mon, Tues (Alt), Wed 

>» Megan Hayes 10/23/2013 10:02 am »> 
Dear Jackie and Fleur, 

We have received your contact details from the serviceintegration officer for Metro South. 

Barrett Adolescent Centre is a service that provides medium term, recovery-oriented treatment and 
rehabilitation for young people aged 13-18 years with severe and persistent mental health 
problems, which significantly interfere with social, emotional, behavioural and psychological 
functioning and development. It is in the process of being closed in January 2014, therefore we are 
transitioning our clients to suitable community services. 

We are interested in connecting our young people with services that provide life skill development, 
vocational/educational supports, community integration and age-appropriate leisure programs. 
Themajority of our young people experience varying levels of anxiety and have been disengaged 
with their local communities for a period of time while they have been receiving inpatient mental 
health care, including attending an alternate education program.

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

WMS.0023.0003.04151 

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

If not an intended recipient of this email, you must not copy, distribute or take anyaction(s) that relies on it; any form of 
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

Unless stated otherwise. this email represents only the views of the sender and not the views of the Queensland Government. 
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From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Cc: 

Megan Hayes 
11Nov2013 11:50:39 +1000 

Vanessa Clayworth 

WMS.0023.0003.04102 

Subject: Fwd: Support Services for Barrett Adolescent Centre Clients 

Hi Ronan 
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

>>> Megan Hayes 10/23/2013 10:05 am >>> 
Dear Ronan, 

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

EXHIBIT 62



144

WMS.9000.0015.00175

From: 
Sent: 
To: 

Cc: 
Subject: 

Hi Luanne 

Megan Hayes 

11 Nov 2013 11:51:18 +1000 

Vanessa Clayworth 

Re: Support Services for Barrett Adolescent Centre clients 

WMS .0023. 0003. 03960 

I just wanted to follow up re: any support services that may be appropriate for our clients at 
Barrett Adolescent Centre as per the email below. I am sorry if you/Elizabeth have attempted 
to contact us and we were unavailable. I look forward to your response. 
Kind regards 

Megan Hayes 
Occupational Therapist 
Barrett Adolescent Centre 
The Park Centre for Mental Health 

Mon, Tues (Alt), Wed 

>>> < 10/23/2013 12:19 pm>>> 
Hi Megan 

Thank you very much for your email. I will pass this email onto Elizabeth Kolaitis, she is the 
Branch Program Coordinator for Qld and she will be able to assist you better. 

Thanks again 

Luanne 
----- Original Message----­
From: Megan Hayes 
To: 
Cc: Vanessa Clayworth 
Sent: Wed, 23 Oct 2013 08:07:56 +0800 (WST) 
Subject: Support Services for Barrett Adolescent Centre clients 

Dear Luanne, 

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

This email, including any attachments sent with it, is confidential and for the sole use of the intended recipient(s). 
This confidentiality is not waived or lost, if you receive it and you are not the intended recipient(s), or if it is 
transmitted/received in error. 

Any unauthorised use, alteration, disclosure, distribution or review of this email is strictly prohibited. The information 
contained in this email, including any attachment sent with it, may be subject to a statutory duty of confidentiality if it 
relates to health service matters. 

If you are not the intended recipient(s), or if you have received this email in error, you are asked to immediately notify 
the sender by telephone collect on Australia or by return email. You should also delete this email, 
and any copies, from your computer system network and destroy any hard copies produced. 
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If not an intended recipient of this email, you must not copy, distribute or take any action(s) that relies on it; any form 
of disclosure. modification, distribution and/or publication of this email is also prohibited. 

Although Queensland Health takes all reasonable steps to ensure this email does not contain malicious software, 
Queensland Health does not accept responsibility for the consequences if any person's computer inadvertently 
suffers any disruption to services, loss of information, harm or is infected with a virus, other malicious computer 
programme or code that may occur as a consequence of receiving this email. 

Unless stated otherwise. this email represents only the views of the sender and not the views of the Queensland 
Government. 
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From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Cc: 
Subject: 

Hi Teresa 

Megan Hayes 

11Nov2013 11:51:51 +1000 
Teresa Fawcett 

Vanessa Clayworth 

Fwd: Support services for Barrett Adolescent Centre clients 

WMS.0023.0003.04115 

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
Dear Teresa, 

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

Hi Nigel 

Megan Hayes 

11Nov201311:52:25 +1000 

Vanessa Clayworth 

Fwd: Support services for Barrett Adolescent Centre clients 

WMS .0023. 0002. 00326 

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

>>>Megan Hayes 10/23/2013 8:58 am>>> 
Dear Nigel, 

We have received your contact details through the Youth at Risk Initiative (YARI)/Youth 
Support Co-ordinator Initiative (YSCI) from the Department of Communities. 

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

Hi Kylie 

Megan Hayes 

11Nov2013 11:52:58 +1000 

Vanessa Clayworth 

Fwd: Support services for Barrett Adolescent Centre clients 

WMS.0023.0002.00327 

I just wanted to follow up re: any support services that may be appropriate for our clients at 
Barrett Adolescent Centre as per the email below. I am sorry if you have attempted to 
contact us and we were unavailable. I look forward to your response. 

Kind regard 

Megan Hayes 
Occupational Therapist 
Barrett Adolescent Centre 
The Park Centre for Mental Health 

Mon, Tues (Alt), Wed 
s 
>>>Megan Hayes 10/23/2013 9:00 am>>> 
Dear Kylie, 

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

Hi Mirjana 

Megan Hayes 

11Nov2013 11:54:47 +1000 

Vanessa Clayworth 

Fwd: Support services for Barrett Adolescent Centre clients 

WMS.0023.0002.00330 

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

>>> Megan Hayes 10/23/2013 9:35 am >>> 
Dear Mirjana, 

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

Nathan Bollard 
12 Nov 2013 09:15:23 +1000 
Megan Hayes 

Vanessa Clayworth;Jackie Doyle 
Subject: Fwd: Support services for Barrett Adolescent Centre clients 

Hi Megan, 

Jackie and I would like to meet to discuss this further if possible? 
If you are available can we meet some time next week? 

Kind regards 

Please don't print this e-mail unless you really need to. 

nebNork. 

WMS.0023.0003.04149 EXHIBIT 62
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From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Cc: 
Subject: 

ICYS Manager - Amanda Margerison 
12 Nov 2013 10:12:48 +1000 
Megan Hayes 
Vanessa Clayworth;ICYS - LeanneStephens 
RE: Support services for Barrett Adolescent Centre clients 

Sincere apologies Megan 

I was on leave when you sent your original email and to be honest I know there are two weeks' 
worth of emails I have yet had time to get back to as we are in the middle of a full internal office 
renovation I have moved desks 3 times in the last 2 weeks, so I appreciate you following up with me. 

I was disappointed to hear about your closure when that news came out, 

I have Cc'd our Youth intake Officer into this email as she may be able to assist, at least initially. 
am happy to discuss with you further if required, however I will get Leanne to contact you to discuss 
your request below. 

Kind Regards 

I Service Manager 

17 Thorn Stree!~ • PO Box 1034 • 

ABN: 48 301 028 154 

Q4305 

The information transmitted in this email is for the use of the intended recipient only and may contain 
confidential and/or legally privileged material. Any review, re-transmission, disclosure dissemination or other 
use of, or taking of any action in reliance upon, this information by persons or entities other than the intended 
recipient is prohibited. The views expressed in this message are those of the individual sender, except where 
the sender specifically states them to be the views of ICYS. It is recommended that you scan this email and 
any attachments for viruses. ICYS does not accept liability for any loss or damage incurred directly or indirectly 
caused by opening this email and/or any attachments. 

If you have received this email in error please notify us immediately by return email or by telephoning ICYS on 
and delete all copies of this transmission together with any attachments. 

From: Megan Hayes 
Sent: Monday, 11November2013 11:54 AM 
To: ICYS Manager - Amanda Margerison 
Cc: Vanessa Clayworth 
Subject: Fwd: Support services for Barrett Adolescent Centre clients 
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Hi Amanda 
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

>>>Megan Hayes 10/23/2013 9:03 am>>> 
Dear Amanda, 

We have received your contact details through the Youth at Risk Initiative (YARl)/Youth Support Co­
ordinator Initiative (YSCI) from the Department of Communities. 

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
12 Nov 2013 12:47:48 +1000 
Megan Hayes 
RE: Support services for Barrett Adolescent Centre clients 

WMS.5000.0026.00001 

Give me a call on when you can. The seNices we provide are for consumers 
aged 18 and above and who are currently open and receiving treatment at one of the three 
CCT's in the Logan district. 

Regards 

Craig 

From: Megan Hayes 
Sent: Monday, 11 November 2013 11:49 AM 
To: Craig Hawksworth 
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

>>> Megan Hayes 10/23/2013 10:15 am >>> 
Dear Craig, 

We have received your contact details from the service integration officer for Metro South. 

Barrett Adolescent Centre is a service that provides medium term, recovery­
orientedtreatment and rehabilitation for young people aged 13-18 years with severe and 
persistent mental health problems, which significantly interfere with social, emotional, 
behavioural and psychological functioning and development. It is in the process of being 
closed in January 2014, therefore we are transitioning our clients to suitable community 
services. 

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
receiving inpatient mental healthcare, including attending an alternate education program. 

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

Hi Nathan 

Megan Hayes 
12 Nov 2013 15:14:30 +1000 
Nathan Bollard 
Vanessa Clayworth 
Re: Fwd: Support services for Barrett Adolescent Centre clients 
IMAGE.png, IMAGE.gif, IMAGE.png 

WMS.0023.0003.03348 

I apologise I couldn't speak when you called today - I hope to catch you tomorrow afternoon as you 
suggested. 
Kind regards 

Megan Hayes 
Occupational Therapist 
Barrett Adolescent Centre 
The Park Centre for Mental Health 

Mon, Tues (Alt), Wed 

>>> "Nathan Bollard" < 11/12/2013 9:15 am >>> 
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

From: "Megan Hayes" 

Date: 11 November 2013 11:49:51 am AEST 
To: "Fleur Kenny" < >, "Jackie Doyle" > 
Cc: "Vanessa Clayworth" < > 

Subject: Fwd: Support services for Barrett Adolescent Centre clients 

Hi Jackie & Fleur 

WMS.0023.0003.03349 

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

»>Megan Hayes 10/23/2013 10:02 am»> 
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
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WMS.9000.0015.00192
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WMS.9000.0015.00194
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WMS.9000.0015.00195

Exhibit to statutory declaration of Megan Hayes - Question 1 O 

Patient

WMS.5000.0026.00003 

WMS.0023.0001.00839 

WMS.0023.0001.00870 

WMS.0023.0001.00873 

WMS.0023.0001.00968 

WMS.0023.0001.00913 

14772550/2 
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WMS.9000.0015.00196

14772550/2 

WMS.0023.0001.00929 

WMS.0023.0001.00932 

WMS.0023.0001.00825 

WMS.0023.0001.00837 

WMS.0023.0001.01068 

WMS.5000.0026.00013 

WMS.0025.0002.37089 

page 2 
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WMS.9000.0015.00197

14772550/2 

WMS.0023.0001.01070 

WMS.0023.0003.02257 

WMS.0023.0003.03113 

WMS.0023.0003.02312 

WMS.0023.0003.03115 

WMS.0023.0001.00822 

WMS.0023.0003.02316 

WMS.0023.0003.02320 

page 3 
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WMS.9000.0015.00198

14772550/2 

WMS.0023.0003.01522 

WMS.0023.0003.02362 

WMS.0023.0003.02372 

WMS.0023.0003.02376 

WMS.0023.0001.00818 

WMS.0023.0003.02399 

WMS.0023.0003.02401 

page 4 
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WMS.9000.0015.00199

WMS.0023.0003.03139 

WMS.0023.0003.03138 

WMS.0023.0003.03133 

WMS.0023.0001.00861 

WMS.0023.0001.00866 

WMS.5000.0026.00009 

WMS.0023.0003.02989 

14772550/2 page 5 
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WMS.9000.0015.00200

WMS.0023.0003.01605 

WMS.0025.0002.37182 

WMS.5000.0026.00012 

WMS.0025.0002.37115 

WMS.5000.0026.00006 

WMS.0023.0001.02293 

WMS.0025.0002.37253 

WMS.0025.0002.37175 

14772550/2 page 6 
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WMS.9000.0015.00201

WMS.0023.0001.02323 

WMS.0023.0002.00034 

WMS.0023.0002.0392 

WMS.0023.0003.04086 

WMS.0023.0003.04102 

WMS.0023.0003.03960 

WMS.0023.0003.04115 

14772550/2 page 7 
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WMS.9000.0015.00202

WMS.0023.0002.00326 

WMS.0023.0002.00327 

WMS.0023.0002.00330 

WMS.0025.0002.38145 

WMS.0023.0003.04149 

WMS.5000.0026.00017 

WMS.5000.0026.00001 

14772550/2 page 8 
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WMS.9000.0015.00203

14772550/2 

WMS.0023.0003.03348 

To be provided by the 
Department of Health 

page 9 
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WMS.9000.0015.00204

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 
Attachments: 

Hi Megin, 

Erin Field 
15 Oct 2013 16:34:24+1000 
Megan Hayes
Housing Information 
d2dl.pdf 

WMS.5000.0026.00003 

Please find below my recommendations for urgent housing options for your young 

None of these options will likely be ideally suited for your needs as they are 
homelessness services not mental health services and so arent necessarily well equipped to 

adequately support chronic, high needs mental health. They are all crisis shelters and so have a 
worker on 24 hrs and can accommodate for around 3 months; however there are no garuntees that 
long term housing will be sourced in that timeframe. 

I spoke with my CEO about your situation and she has suggested that the most appropriate action 
for you take would be to approach some fellow government departments. So the first thing you 
should do is contact the Dept. Housing and Public Works for housing for the who 
need such urgently. 
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WMS.9000.0015.00205
WMS.5000.0026.00004 

For support, she suggested that for your you approach child safety services and for 
your Disabilty Services and request appropriate support packages for them, as it is 
unlikely that any homelessness service will have the resources to provide intensive enough support 
for those (i.e. 24 hr, very long term, etc). These government bodies should be able to 
provide the appropriate 24 hr care your need. 

With regards to your other young people who may be looking for other support; here is our website 

~~c~~~~c.::o and attached is our activities schedule for October. 
My CEO also suggested that you contact Partners In Recovery at the
Medicare Locals and request their support to source appropriate care packages for your

I don't know too much about them, sorry, but I do know that they don't provide the 
services but assist in sourcing such. 

Also, for ongoing psychological treatment Headspace is probably the best placed service to provide 
psychological care 

Please let me know if there is any further information I can provide you with! 

Kind Regards, 

Erin Field 
Housing Support Worker 
Brisbane Youth Service 

42 Mclachlan St 
P.O. Box 1389 
Fortitude Valley 4006 

Please consider the environment before 
Brisbane 
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WMS.9000.0015.00206

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Cc: 
Subject: 

Dear Karen, 

Megan Hayes 
23 Oct 2013 08:56:49 + 1000 

Clayworth, Vanessa 
Support Services for Barrett Adolescent Centre clients 

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
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WMS.9000.0015.00207

From: 

Sent: 
To: 

Cc: 
Subject: 

Dear John, 

Megan Hayes 

23 Oct 2013 08:57:40 +1000 

Clayworth, Vanessa 

Support services for Barrett Adolescent Centre clients 

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
nature of this matter and the vulnerabilty of the young people involved. 

Kind regards 

Megan Hayes 

Megan Hayes 
Occupational Therapist 
Barrett Adolescent Centre 
The Park Centre for Mental Health 

Mon, Tues (Alt), Wed 
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WMS.9000.0015.00208

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Cc: 
Subject: 

Dear Nigel, 

Megan Hayes 

23 Oct 2013 08:58:25 +1000 

Clayworth, Vanessa 

Support services for Barrett Adolescent Centre clients 

VVMS.0023.0001.00873 

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
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WMS.9000.0015.00209

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Cc: 
Subject: 

Dear Ruth, 

Megan Hayes 

23 Oct 2013 08:59:21 +1000 

Clayworth, Vanessa 
Support Services for Barrett Adolescent Centre Clients 

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
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WMS.9000.0015.00210

From: 
Sent: 
To: 

Cc: 
Subject: 

Dear Sian 

Megan Hayes 

23 Oct 2013 09:00:04 + 1000 

Clayworth, Vanessa 
Support services for Barrett Adolescent Centre Clients 

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
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WMS.9000.0015.00211

From: 

Sent: 
To: 

Cc: 
Subject: 

Dear Kylie, 

Megan Hayes 
23 Oct 2013 09:00:47 +1000 

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
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WMS.9000.0015.00212

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Cc: 
Subject: 

Dear Donna, 

Megan Hayes 

23 Oct 2013 09:01:40 +1000 

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
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WMS.9000.0015.00213

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Cc: 
Subject: 

Dear Leanne, 

Megan Hayes 

23 Oct 2013 09:02:13 +1000 

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
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WMS.9000.0015.00214

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Cc: 
Subject: 

Dear Mike, 

Megan Hayes 
23 Oct 2013 09:03:07 +1000 

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
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WMS.9000.0015.00215

From: 

Sent: 
To: 

Cc: 
Subject: 

Dear Amanda, 

Megan Hayes 

23 Oct 2013 09:03:35 +1000 

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



185

WMS.9000.0015.00216

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Cc: 
Subject: 

Dear Mirjana, 

Megan Hayes 
23 Oct 2013 09:35:40 +1000 

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
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WMS.9000.0015.00217

From: 
Sent: 
To: 

carsinc 
23 Oct 2013 09:36:25 +1000 

Megan Hayes 

WMS .0025. 0002 .37089 

Subject: Copy of: Support services for Barrett Adolescent Centre clients 

Copy of: 

This is an enquiry e-mail via from: 
Megan Hayes < > 

Dear CARS, 

We have received your contact details through the Youth at Risk Initiative (Y ARI)!Youth Support Co­
ordinator Initiative (YSCI) from the Department of Communities. 

Barrett Adolescent Centre is a service that provides medium tem1, recovery-oriented treatment and 
rehabilitation for young people aged 13-18 years with severe and persistent mental health problems, 
which significantly interfere with social, emotional, behavioural and psychological fimctioning and 
development. It is in the process of being closed in January 2014, therefore we arc transitioning our 
clients to suitable community services. 

We are interested in connecting our young people with services that provide life skill development, 
vocational/educational supports, community integration and age-appropriate leisure programs. The 
majority of our young people experience varying levels of anxiety and have been disengaged with their 
local communities for a period of time while they have been receiving inpatient mental health care, 
including attending an alternate education program.

Could you please contact Vanessa Clayworth (Clinical Nurse Consultant) or Megan Hayes 
(Occupational Therapist) on or via email with any support programs you are 
able to offer or to discuss further. We hope you can appreciate the time sensitive nature of this matter 
and the vulnerability of the young people involved. 

Kind regards 
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WMS.9000.0015.00218
WMS.0023.0001.01070 

From: Megan Hayes 
Sent: 
To: 

Cc: 

23 Oct 2013 09:40:46 +1000 

Clayworth, Vanessa 
Subject: Support services for Barrett Adolescent Centre clients 

Dear Ivan and Leah, 

We have received your contact details through a service integration officer for QHealth in 
Metro South. 

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
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WMS.9000.0015.00219

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Cc: 
Subject: 

Dear Claudine, 

Megan Hayes 

23 Oct 2013 09:44:56 + 1000 

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
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WMS.9000.0015.00220

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Cc: 
Subject: 

Dear Jill, 

Megan Hayes 
23 Oct 2013 09:46:09 +1000 

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

23 Oct 2013 09:49:56 +1000 

Clayworth, Vanessa 

Support services for Barrett Adolescent Centre clients 

Dear Wesley Mission Youth Services, 

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

23 Oct 2013 09:50:57 +1000 

Vanessa Clayworth 

WMS.0023.0003.03115 

Subject: Support services for Barrett Adolescent Centre clients/families 

Dear Robyn, 

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

We are interested in connecting our young people and/or their families with services 
that provide life skill development, vocational/educational supports, community integration 
and age-appropriate leisure programs. The majority of our young people experience varying 
levels of anxiety and have been disengaged with their local communities for a period of time 
while they have been receiving inpatient mental health care, including attending an alternate 
education program.

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



192

WMS.9000.0015.00223

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Cc: 
Subject: 

Dear Liz 

Megan Hayes 
23 Oct 2013 09:56:25 +1000 

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

23 Oct 2013 09:58:53 +1000 

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

23 Oct 2013 10:02:11 +1000 

Clayworth, Vanessa 
Support services for Barrett Adolescent Centre clients 

WMS .0023. 0003. 02320 

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

Ivan Frkovic 
23 Oct 2013 10:05:16 +1000 
Hayes, Megan;Tickner, Leah 
Clayworth, Vanessa 
RE: Support services for Barrett Adolescent Centre clients 

Will do no problem. KR Ivan 

From: Megan Hayes 
Sent: Wednesday, 23 October 2013 9:41 AM 
To: Ivan Frkovic; Leah Tickner 
Cc: Vanessa Clayworth 
Subject: Support services for Barrett Adolescent Centre clients 

Dear Ivan and Leah, 

WMS.0023.0003.01522 

We have received your contact details through a service integration officer for QHealth in Metro 
South. 

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
services, Joss of information, harm or is infected with a virus, other malicious computer programme or code that may occur as a 
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

23 Oct 2013 10:05:50 +1000 

Clayworth, Vanessa 
Support Services for Barrett Adolescent Centre Clients 

WMS .0023. 0003. 02362 

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

23 Oct 2013 10:07:56 +1000 

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
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WMS.9000.0015.00230

From: 

Sent: 
To: 

Cc: 
Subject: 

Dear Jemima, 

Megan Hayes 

23 Oct 2013 10:12:19 +1000 

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

CEO lnala Youth Service 

23 Oct 2013 10:12:42 +1000 
Hayes, Megan 

Clayworth, Vanessa 

RE: Support services for Barrett Adolescent Centre clients 

WMS.0023.0001.00818 

Hi Megan, Great to hear from you. We don't run specific ongoing activities, however, I have 

emailed my program managers your email as each program does at times run activities/program 
focused workshops, as well as one on one support/counselling, etc. I will follow up with my team to 

see if they have contacted you by the end of this week. regards john 

John Ri~:sbv-Jon•es 
CEO 

This email is confidential, if it is not yours don't read it, destroy it and let me know my error. 
thanks ! 

The HUT space has had it's by the BCC ,Jugglers and the local young 
,,.,,,_nm:::. a great art work for the check out our website now is your for 

or a cup of coffee you can support our new Youth Space "the 
Hut" now. www.iys.org.au. 

Watch this space for up•clates. 

The a public benevolent institution is in need of 
financial donations which are tax exempt under the deductible gift recipient subdivision of the Income 
Tax Assessment Act. Alf donations will he usedfor thefi,irtherance of"the objects of the Association. 
To provide services to young people who are homeless or at risk of homelessness, to provide 
accommodation, occupational, recreational and social amenities and societies, including the relief of 
poverry. 

From: Megan Hayes
Sent: Wednesday, 23 October 2013 8:58 AM 
To: CEO Inala Youth Service 
Cc: Vanessa Clayworth 
Subject: Support services for Barrett Adolescent Centre clients 

Dear John, 

We have received your contact details through the Youth at Risk Initiative (YARI)/Youth Support Co­
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
matter and the vulnerabilty of the young people involved. 

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

Dear Cassie, 

Megan Hayes 

23 Oct 2013 10:13:44 +1000 

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

23 Oct 2013 10:15:27 +1000 

Hawksworth, Craig 
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

23 Oct 2013 10:15:59 +1000 

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

Dear Larry, 

Megan Hayes 

23 Oct 2013 10:17:54 +1000 

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

Dear Cath, 

Megan Hayes 

23 Oct 2013 10:18:54 +1000 

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
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WMS.9000.0015.00238

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Cc: 
Subject: 

Hi Megan, 

Nice to hear from you. 

Jemima Beaumont 

23 Oct 2013 10:43:20 +1000 

Hayes, Megan 

Clayworth, Vanessa;McMurray, Adam 

RE: Support services for Barrett Adolescent Centre clients 

WMS.0023.0001.00861 

We would love to help but unfortunately we are only funded to accept referrals directly from 

particular

Are any of the under If so, which Service Centres are they 

linked to? 

Jemima 

Jemima Beaumont 

I acknowledge Aboriginal and Torres Strait Islander people as the Traditional Owners of this country 
throughout Australia, and their connection to land and community. I pay my respect to them and their 
cultures, and to the Elders both past and present. 

From: Megan Hayes 
Sent: Wednesday, 23 October 2013 10:12 AM 
To: Jemima Beaumont 
Cc: Vanessa Clayworth 
Subject: Support services for Barrett Adolescent Centre clients 

Dear Jemima, 

We have received your contact details from the service integration officer for
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

Cassie Causton 

23 Oct 2013 11:00:19 +1000 
Hayes, Megan 

Clayworth, Vanessa 

RE: Support Services for Barrett Adolescent Centre clients 
NEX0007 _BROCHURES_LIFE.PDF 

WMS.0023.0001.00866 

Thank-you for the email, is very interested to do whatever we can to assist with the successful 
transition of the young people you have mentioned into the community. 

Based on what you have specified within your email it sounds like our

would be most relevant. I've attached a brochure for your reference. 

Can you confirm if the young people will have individual funding that will be available to support 
them? 

Please do not hesitate to give me a call on to discuss this further. 

Kind Regards, 

Program lv\anager Mental Health 

COMFIDENTIALiTY NOTE: This electronic mail transmission is intended for the exclusive use of the person. firm or corporation, to which it is 
addressed, and may contain informacion that is or confidential. If che reader of this electronic mail transmission is not the 
intended recipient or an or agent this electrnnic mail transmission to the intended recipient, you are 
hereby notified that any distribution or mail transmission is prohibited and the contents must be kept 
strictly confidential. If mail transmission in error, kindly notify the sender immediately and return the 
original transmission to 

From: Megan Hayes
Sent: Wednesday, 23 October 2013 10:14 AM 
To: Cassie Causton 
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
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Message protected by MailGuard: e-mail anti-virus, anti-spam and content filtering. 
http://www.mailguard.corn.au 

Message protected by Mail Guard: e-mail anti-virus, anti-spam and content filtering. 
http://www.mailguard.com.au 
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From: 

Sent: 
To: 

Subject: 

Hi Megan 

23 Oct 2013 12:19:23 +1000 

Megan Hayes 

Re: Support Services for Barrett Adolescent Centre clients 

WMS .5000. 0026. 00009 

Thank you very much for your email. I will pass this email onto Elizabeth Kolaitis, 
she is the Branch Program Coordinator for Qld and she will be able to assist you 
better. 

Thanks again 

Luanne 
----- Original Message ----­
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
oriented treatment and rehabilitation for young people aged 13-18 years with 
severe and persistent mental health problems, which significantly interfere with 
social, emotional, behavioural and psychological functioning and development. It 
is in the process of being closed in January 2014, therefore we are transitioning 
our clients to suitable community services. 

We are interested in connecting our young people with services that provide life 
skill development, vocational/educational supports, community integration and 
age-appropriate leisure programs. The majority of our young people experience 
varying levels of anxiety and have been disengaged with their local communities 
for a period of time while they have been receiving inpatient mental health care, 
including attending an alternate education program.
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Could you please contact Vanessa Clayworth (Clinical Nurse Consultant) or Megan 
Hayes (Occupational Therapist) on or via email with any 
support programs you are able to offer or to discuss further. We hope you can 
appreciate the time sensitive nature of this matter and the vulnerability of the 
young people involved. 

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
This confidentiality is not waived or lost, if you receive it and you are not the intended recipient(s ), or if it is 
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
of disclosure, modification, distribution and/or publication of this email is also prohibited. 

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



215

WMS.9000.0015.00246
WMS.5000.0026.00011 

Unless stated otherwise, this email represents only the views of the sender and not the views of the Queensland 
Government. 
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From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Cc: 
Subject: 

Hi Megan 

Tobler Darryl J. 
24 Oct 2013 09:51:01 +1000 
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

WMS .0023. 0003. 02989 

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

WMS .0023. 0003. 02990 

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

Larry Stapleton 
25 Oct 2013 07:52:49 +1000 

Hayes, Megan 

Clayworth, Vanessa 

RE: Support services for Barrett Adolescent Centre clients 

WMS.0023.0003.01605 

Thanks for the comprehensive information concerning your enquiry relating to services for young 

peopie leaving the Barrett Adolescent Centre

Unfortunately, RFQ currently only provides services to young adults (in its Transitional Residential 

Community) and to adults with moderate to severe mental illness in a range of programs in the 

South East corner of Queensland. Although RFQ is interested in moving into providing services to 
young people for the most part we rely on government funding of our services. 

So although RFDQ has considerable expertise in providing services to people with severe and 

persistent mental illness with complex needs unless funding was available to provide support to 

these young people it is unlikely we can help you very much. 

However, I am still happy to have a conversation if think that might be helpful, my contact numbers 

are below. 

Kind regards 

Larry 

From: Megan Hayes
Sent: Wednesday, 23 October 2013 10:18 AM 
To: Larry Stapleton 
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

lea 

28 Oct 2013 19:29:58 +1000 

Megan Hayes 

RE: Support Services for Barrett Adolescent Centre clients 

WMS.0025.0002.37182 

Hi Megan sorry for the delay in replying. I have been in training and am currently hectic with 

performance reports and writing a tender that is due on Thursday. I am back in the office on 

Wednesday after llam if you would like to give me a call to discuss further that would be great. 

Look forward to chatting to you. 

Regards 

Leanne Brown 

Leanne Brown I Service Manager j Lead Counsellor 
Goodna /Ipswich Youth & Community Action Association Inc. T/A The Base Youth Agency 

I 
Youth Agency 

CONFIDENTIALITY 
The information in this email is confidential and is intended for the exclusive use of the addressed name above. 
In certain cases it is also legally privileged. If you are not the addressee, any disclosure, reproduction, 
distribution, or other dissemination or use of this c01mnunication is strictly prohibited. If you have received this 
transmission in error please contact us immediately by telephone so that we c<m arrange for its return. Thank 
you. 

From: Megan Hayes 
Sent: Wednesday, 23 October 2013 9:02 AM 
To: lea@thebaseyouthagency.com.au 
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
confidentiality is not waived or lost. if you receive it and you are not the intended recipient(s), or if it is transmitted/received in 
error. 

Any unauthorised use. alteration, disclosure, distribution or review of this email is strictly prohibited. The information contained 
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

Although Queensland Health takes all reasonable steps to ensure this email does not contain malicious software. Queensland 
Health does not accept responsibility for the consequences if any person's computer inadvertently suffers any disruption to 
services, loss of information, harm or is infected with a virus. other malicious computer programme or code that may occur as a 
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
29 Oct 2013 08:11:31+1000 

WMS.5000.0026.00012 

Thanks for coming yesterday - it's great to hear about what services are operating (hopefully 
more funding comes your way soon). Just wondering if you could forward me the best 
contact information for the based services you mentioned? 
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
Emergency.pdf 

Hi Megan, 

Rachel Smith 
29 Oct 2013 09:25:34 +1000 
Megan Hayes 
Housing Lists 
People with a Disability and the Aged.pdf, Young People - Not 

Please see attached lists as discussed 

Regards 

Rachel Smith 
Information, Referral and Assessment Services (IRAS) 

WMS.0025.0002.37115 EXHIBIT 62
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Accommodation for People with a Disability and the Aged 

Supported Accommodation is for single adults with no children, unless otherwise stated. 

SERVICE ADDRESS CATERING FOR PHONE 

Green Meadows Court 

now under Emergency Aecom 
Single Adults 

Karakan Hostel Mental illness only 

Flamingo Supported 30+ 
Acco1mnodation 

Eversley Aftercare Home Mental illness only 

Christine Court Couples accepted 

Femvale Aftercare No single rooms 

Herston Lodge 

Colville Lodge Singles only 

Willow House Mental illness only 

Pinjairn Lodge 25+ 

Couples accepted 

Eliza Street Community 18 - 35 years 
Program (Richmond Fellowship) Mental illness only 

Gracemere Ladies Females only 
Accommodation 

Murray Lodge 30+ 

Wilston Comi Couples accepted 

Mental illness only 

Clayfield House 25+ 

Mainly mental 
illness 

QLD Disability Housing Information and 
Coalition referrals 

Uncontrolled document when printed 

IRAS_REF _ AccommodationListing_ v4_ 0713_101226 8of11 
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Accommodation for Young People - Not Emergency 

*No children= no accompanying children 

SERVICE ADDRESS CATERING FOR 

Logan Youth Foyer 16- 25 years 

(Wesley Mission Brisbane) No children* 

Wesley Mission Logan City 16- 25 years 
Service 

Bayside Adolescent Boarding 16- 22 years 
Inc. 

Sherwood Neighbourhood 16+ 
Centre 

Othilas Young Women's Females only 
Housing and Supp01i Service 16-25 years 

Salvo's Youth Outreach Service 16 - 20 years 

No children 

Singles/couples 

Goodna Youth Service 16- 25 years 

Shared supported accom 

Inala Youth and Family Support 16 - 25 years; Young 
Service parents; LGBT 

Zig Zag Young Women's Females only 
Resource Centre 16-25 years 

Churches of Christ 

St Mary's Accommodation Females only 

16- 25 years 

singles, single parents with 

children under 4 years 

Ipswich Family Care Young families 16 - 25 
years 

The Lodge Youth Supp01i 15 - 17 years 
Service No children 

Must be homeless or in 
unstable accommodation 

Young Women's Program Under 30 years 

3+ children 

N01ih East Connnunity Centre Families with children 

Youth Housing Project 16- 21 years 
Association Inc. No children, 

Gold Coast Project for 16- 21 years 
Homeless Youth Singles only; No children 
(Bannister House) 

Uncontrolled document when printed 

IRAS_ REF _AccommodationListing_ v4_ 0713_101226 

WMS.0025.0002.37118 

PHONE 

6 of II 
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SERVICE ADDRESS CATERING FOR PHONE 

Gold Coast Youth Service- 16 - 21 years 
Youth Accommodation 
Program 

North West Accommodation 16 - 25 years 
Service Singles, couples, families 

Brisbane Youth Service 12-25 years 

Singles, couples, families 

Brisbane Homelessness Service Information and referral 
Centre (Micah Projects) 

Uncontrolled document when printed 

lRAS_REF _AccommodationListing_ v4_0713_101226 7 ofll 
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From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 
Attachments: 

Good Morning Megan, 

Thomas Rowson 

29 Oct 2013 10:27:06 + 1000 
Megan Hayes 

RE: contact 

Part.003 

WMS .5000. 0026. 00006 

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
Sent: Tuesday, 29 October 2013 8: 12 AM 
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

WMS.5000.0026.00007 

This email, including any attachments sent with it, is confidential and for the sole use of the intended recipient(s). This 
confidentiality is not waived or lost, if you receive it and you are not the intended recipient(s), or if it is transmitted/received in 
error. 

Any unauthorised use, alteration, disclosure. distribution or review of this email is strictly prohibited. The information contained 
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
For more information please visit http:/ /www.svmanteccloud.com 
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From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Cc: 
Subject: 
Attachments: 

Hi Gabbey 

Megan Hayes 
29 Oct 2013 14:09:09 + 1000 
Gabbey Prosser 
Vanessa Clayworth 
Re: IFYS Transitional Housing 
IMAGE.png 

WMS.0023.0001.02293 

I just wanted to flag that I have faxed 
today. 

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

turn 18 you might be able to try Graceville (http://lccqld.org.au/community-services-disability­
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

W: http://www.ifys.com.au 
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
However, you should scan this message and any attachments for viruses. Under no circumstances wi/l IFYS accept liability for any loss 
or damage that may result from your receipt of this message or any attachments. 

EXHIBIT 62



231

WMS.9000.0015.00262

From: 
Sent: 
To: 

Subject: 
Attachments: 

Hi Thomas 

Megan Hayes 

29 Oct 2013 14:15:33 +1000 

Thomas Rowson 

RE: contact 

IMAGE.jpeg 

WMS .0025.0002 .37253 

Thanks 

Megan Hayes 
Occupational Therapist 
Barrett Adolescent Centre 
The Park Centre for Mental Health 

Mon, Tues (Alt), Wed 

>>>"Thomas Rowson" 10/29/2013 10:27 am >>> 

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

....... ·····••·•····. .....•... . ... . 

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
disclosure. modification, distribution and/or publication of this email is also prohibited. 

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

I'll bear this in mind in case an opportunity presents itself. However

I would have to say that our ability 
to match this young person is unlikely. 

It kind of comes down to politics and the conditions of the funds allocated for the

project. If and we had some funding a match would be significantly more 
likely. 

Sorry to provide you with a lot of if's but's and maybe's but have to be realistic so as not to raise any 

hopes unnecessarily. 

Apologies, 

From: Megan Hayes 
Sent: Tuesday, 29 October 2013 2: 16 PM 
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

>>>"Thomas Rowson" 10/29/2013 10:27 am>>> 

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

>>>"Thomas Rowson" 10/30/2013 11:24 am >>> 

Hi Megan, 

WMS.0023.0001.02323 

I'll bear this in mind in case an opportunity presents itself. 

I would have to say that our ability to 

match this young person is unlikely. 

It kind of comes down to politics and the conditions of the funds allocated for the
project. If and we had some funding a match would be significantly more likely. 

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

Thanks for your email [ It was great to come and meet with everyone, I 
only wish our circumstances were different so we could offer some of the young people matches. ® 

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
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From: Hayes 
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

information from Vanessa to our organisation as well as the Sunshine Coast Housing Network to see 

if anyone has any solutions. 

lfwe have anything pop up we will definitely be in touch! 

Talk soon, 

http://www. ifvs. com .au 
The contents of this email are STR/CTL Y CONFIDENTIAL. 
If you are not the intended recipient, any use. disclosure or copying of this email (including any attachments) is unauthorised and 
prohibited. If you have received the amail in error. please notify IFYS immediately by return email and then delete the message from 
your system. The contents of the e-mail are the opinion of the writer only and are not endorsed by !FYS unless expressly stated 
otherwise. IFYS has virus detection in place and makes eve1y reasonable effort to ensure that this message is free from virus. 
However, you should scan this message and any attachments for 11iruses. Under no circumstances will IFYS accept liability for any loss 
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

W: http:/fwww.ifys.com.au 
The contents of this email are STRICTLY CONFIDENT/AL. 
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
However, you should scan this message and any attachments for viruses. Under no circumstances wi/l /FYS accept liability for any loss 
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
11Nov2013 11:42:50 +1000 
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
Sent: Monday, 11 November 2013 11:11 AM 
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

>>>"Tobler Darryl J." 10/24/2013 9:51 am >>> 
Hi Megan 

Thank you for your enquiry. 

I have forwarded your email to my colleague Narelle Szmidt in the Ipswich office. 

Regards 

Darryl 

Darryl Tobler I Carer Support Officer 
Mental Health Respite : Carer Support 
Commonwealth Respite and Carelink Centre 
South Coast QUEENSLAND 
Elanora House 
1 Pines Lane Elanora QLD 4221 
PO Box 325 Elanora QLD 4221 

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

This email. including any attachments sent with it, is confidential and for the sole use of the intended recipient(s). This 
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
11 Nov 2013 11:49:00 +1000 

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

11 Nov 2013 11:50:39 +1000 

rkingi@qmsbml.org.au 

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
11Nov201311:51:18 +1000 

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

>>> 10/23/2013 12:19 pm>>> 
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
----- Origina I Message ----­
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
11Nov2013 11:52:25 +1000 

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

>>> Megan Hayes 10/23/2013 8:58 am >>> 
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

WMS .0023. 0002. 00330 

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

>>>Megan Hayes 10/23/2013 9:35 am>>> 
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

Mirjana Vukovic 

11Nov201313:13:38 +1000 

Megan Hayes 

RE: Support services for Barrett Adolescent Centre clients 

WMS.0025.0002.38145 

I'm sorry, we cannot offer any services to your clients. We only deal with clients that have been 

referred to us by DIBP (Department of Immigration and Border Protection). 

Kind Regards, 

Mirjana 

Mirjana Vukovic Executive Settlement Services Access Services limited 
92 Wembley Road, LOGAN CENTRAL, QLD, 4114 
I www.accesscommunitv.org.au 

LEADERS IN SETTLEMENT. 
EMPLOYMENT & TRAIN NG 

From: Megan Hayes
Sent: Monday, 11 November 2013 11 :55 AM 
To: Mirjana Vukovic 
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
sender by telephone collect on Australia +61 1800 198 175 or by return email. You should also delete this email, and any 
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

Regional Operations Manager Envision and 

.J; Please don't print this e-mail unless you really need to. 

West Services 

WMS.0023.0003.04149 EXHIBIT 62
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From: "Megan Hayes"
Date: 11 November 2013 11:49:51 am AEST 
To: "Fleur Kenny" "Jackie Doyle" 
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

>» Megan Hayes 10/23/2013 10:02 am >» 
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

17 

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
3812 1050 and delete all copies of this transmission together with any attachments. 

From: Megan Hayes
Sent: Monday, 11 November 2013 11:54 AM 
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

>>> Megan Hayes 10/23/2013 9:03 am >>> 
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

Give me a call on when you can. The services we provide are for consumers 
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

>>> "Nathan Bollard" 11/12/2013 9:15 am >>> 
Hi Megan, 

Jackie and I would like to meet to discuss this further if possible? 
If you are available can we meet some time next week? 

Kind regards 

Regional Operations Manager Envision and PIR North West Services 
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Please don't print this e-mail unless vou reallv need to. 

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

»> Megan Hayes 10/23/2013 10:02 am »> 
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

Could you please contact Vanessa Clayworth {Clinical Nurse Consultant) or Megan Hayes 
{Occupational Therapist) on or via email with any support programs you are 

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
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Exhibit to statutory declaration of Megan Hayes - Question 10 

Patient 

14772550/2 

To be provided by the 
Department of Health 

page 40 
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Exhibit to statutory declaration of Megan Hayes - Question 10 

Patient 

WMS.2002.0002.03554 

WMS.0023.0001.01126 

WMS.2002.0002.03535 

WMS.0023.0001.01032 

WMS.0023.0003.02991 

WMS.2002.0002.03541 

WMS.0023.0003.03064 

WMS.0023.0003.03016 

14772550/2 page 28 
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14772550/2 

WMS.0023.0003.00971 

WMS.0023.0003.00941 

WMS.0023.0003.01036 

WMS.0023.0001.02293 

WMS.0023.0001.02293 

WMS.2002.0002.03575 

WMS.0025.0002.38479 

page 29 
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14772550/2 

WMS.1007 .0086.00002 

WMS.0018.0001.00861 
WMS.0018.0001.00862 

WMS.0018.0003.00513 

WMS.0023.0003.04089 

WMS.0023.0002.00040 

WMS.0023.0003.04020 

WMS.0023.0003.03233 

WMS.0025.0002.38160 
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WMS.9000.0015.00309

14772550/2 

WMS.0025.0002.38463 

WMS.0023.0003.03260 

WMS.0023.0003.03789 

WMS.0025.0002.38457 

WMS.0023.0003.04075 

WMS.2002.0002.03629 

WMS.0023.0003.03402 

page 31 
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WMS.9000.0015.00310

14772550/2 

WMS.0023.0003.00319 

WMS.0023.0003.00316 

WMS.0025.0002.38460 

WMS.0018.0002.02857 

WMS.2002.0002.03074 

WMS.0023.0003.04071 

WMS.0025.0002.38306 

page 32 
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WMS.9000.0015.00311

14772550/2 

WMS.0023.0003.03384 

WMS.0019.0003.04259 

WMS.0025.0002.38134 

WMS.0025.0002.38140 

WMS.0023.0001.02200 

WMS.0025.0002.38466 

WMS.2002.0002.03097 

WMS.0023.0003.04062 

page 33 
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14772550/2 

WMS.0018.0003.00722 

WMS.0018.0003.00723 

WMS.0023.0003.03637 

WMS.0023.0003.03409 

WMS.0023.0003.04174 

WMS.0025.0002.38272 

WMS.0018.0001.00683 

WMS.0018.0001.00812 

page 34 
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14772550/2 

WMS.0025.0002.38474 

WMS.0025.0002.38381 

WMS.0025.0002.38391 

WMS.0025.0002.38088 

WMS.0025.0002.38469 

WMS.0025.0002.38091 

WMS.2002.0002.0311 

To be provided by the 

page 35 
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14772550/2 

Department of Health 

WMS.2002.0002.03117 

page 36 
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From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Cc: 
Subject: 
Attachments: 

Hi Mara & Rod 

Megan Hayes 

Fwd: CPL OT review 

Just wanted to follow up re: 

WMS.0023.0001.01126 

I'm happy to discuss if hasn't already been as would be good to arrange asap so it's 
completed and supports available if required. 
Thanks 

Megan Hayes 
Occupational Therapist 
Barrett Adolescent Centre 
The Park Centre for Mental Health 

Mon, Tues (Alt), Wed 

>>> 10/1/2013 11:54 am >>> 

Hi Megan, 

Thank you for the email. 
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WMS.0023.0001.01127 

. ...... ... . ... ·~········ .... .. •······ . .... . ................................ ~ .............................................................. . 
From: Megan Hayes
Sent: Wednesday, 25 September 2013 11:15 AM 
To:
Subject: OT for

Hi Sarah 
I thought email might be easier as we keep playing phone tag. I am just following up re: 
as I've received handover from our previous OT that she had been in contact with to 
arrange an and I just wanted to confirm where we were up to with that 
process? 
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
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WMS.0023.0001.01128 

This e-mail, including any attachments, is confidential and for the sole use of the intended 
recipients(s). It may contain copyright and/or legally privileged material and/or personal information. 
Confidentiality and/or any legal professional privilege that may exist in the content of this email is not 
waived or lost if you receive it and you are not the intended or authorised recipient(s). 
If you are not the intended or authorised recipient(s): 
Please let us know immediately by return email and then delete this email and your reply. 
- You must not use, copy or disclose any of the information this email contains. 
There is no warranty that this email is error or virus free. If this is a private communication, it does 
not represent the views of Cerebral Palsy League of Queensland (CPL). 
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From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 
Attachments: 

Megan Hayes 
15 Oct 2013 11:53:15 +1000 

Clayworth, Vanessa 

Fwd: RE: Linking resources 
Community Access Point Flyer and lnformation.pdf 

WMS.0023.0001.01032 

A great resource - am looking into this as options for more 1:1 support workers/mentors etc. A 
database of lots of support services per suburb 

>>>Julie Beal 10/15/2013 9:37 am >>> 

Attached information about Community Access Point 

Julie Beal I Support Linker 

From: Megan Hayes
Sent: Tuesday, 15 October 2013 9:31 AM 
To: Julie Beal 
Subject: RE: Linking resources 

Hi Julie 
Thanks for you prompt response. All of our kids have a mental health diagnosis (or multiple) but 
majority have a social anxiety disorder. Some in the mix. 
I guess they are all very individual cases and from differing locations so I was just hoping to have 
some links to what is out there and what might be appropriate to consider linking them into. 
Any suggestions/contacts you could offer would be fabulous. I will contact the Community Access like 
you suggest - what is the role of this branch? 
Thanks again 

Megan Hayes 
Occupational Therapist 
Barrett Adolescent Centre 
The Park Centre for Mental Health 

Mon, Tues (Alt), Wed 

>>>Julie Beal 10/15/2013 9:24 am >>> 

Morning Megan, 

Many of our services are also funded through the commonwealth which anyone can link into. 
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WMS.0023.0001.01033 

Can you give me a break down of what you are looking for and if a disability is recorded (even if they 

are ineligible for OS specialist Supports). 

Community Access point might be a starting point

Regards, Julie 

Julie Beal I Support Linker 

From: Megan Hayes
Sent: Tuesday, 15 October 2013 
To: Julie Beal 
Subject: Linking resources 

Hi Julie 
It was lovely to meet you yesterday at meeting. I just wanted to touch base with you re: some 
resources/networks you may have that we might find useful at this point in us transitioning all of our 
young people out into the community. I understand not all of them are eligible for your 
comprehensive services but was just very aware that you would have a wealth of knowledge re: age 
appropriate support services that exist specifically in this district but perhaps also links with other 
staff in other districts. 

We are looking for community agencies/programs/youth workers that could help support our young 
people when they are discharged from Barrett Adolescent Centre in the next few months. 

I had tried calling you but you weren't available so I thought email may be our best option. 
I'm happy to talk further or if you have any resources/guidance you could share that would be much 
appreciated. 
Have a great day 

Megan Hayes 
Occupational Therapist 
Barrett Adolescent Centre 
The Park Centre for Mental Health 

Mon, Tues (Alt), Wed 
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WMS.0023.0001.01034 

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

*********************************DISCLAIMER 
********************************* 
The information contained in the above e-mail message or messages (which includes any 
attachments) is confidential and may be legally privileged. It is intended only for the use of 
the person or entity to which it is addressed. If you are not the addressee any form of 
disclosure, copying, modification, distribution or any action taken or omitted in reliance on 
the information is unauthorised. Opinions contained in the message(s) do not necessarily 
reflect the opinions of the Queensland Government and its auth01ities. If you received this 
communication in error, please notify the sender immediately and delete it from your 
computer system network. 
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From: 

Sent: 
To: 

Subject: 

Julie Beal 
21Oct2013 11:10:12 +1000 
Carol Hughes;Megan Hayes 
update on going to visit 

Web link

I've called and the lady will call back as she was not in to take my call. 

WMS.0023.0003.02991 

Please consider the information on their site. I will send information and the link to
today. 

I have not heard back from in relation to so I will just 
work towards this plan at the moment. 
Have you had any communication with 

Julie 

Julie Beal 

********************************* DISCLAIMER 
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
reflect the opinions of the Queensland Government and its authorities. If you received this 
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
22 Oct 2013 14:38:49 +1000 
Carol Hughes;Megan Hayes;Vanessa Clayworth 
Services ??
Quick Response Day Respite Service.pdf, Draft Program.docx 

Not sure if this service would be suitable for

They are going to be at which may not be suitable suburb. 

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

Hi all, 

Julie Beal 
23 Oct 2013 12:01:39 +1000 
Carol Hughes;Megan Hayes;Vanessa Clayworth 
DRAFT profile 
Client_Profile_Template_Accommodation.doc 

WMS.0023.0003.03016 

Can I ask if you can consider this information and add in where I have limited information, before I 
send to and to consider. 

Thanks for your input ... Julie 

Julie Beal 

********************************* DISCLAIMER 
********************************* 
The infonnation contained in the above e-mail message or messages (which includes any 
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
24 Oct 2013 09:24:28 + 1000 

Hayes, Megan;Clayworth, Vanessa

RE: Enquiry for

WMS.0023.0003.00971 

Can we establish some times/days that will be suitable to visit the services so we can visit 

and meet with Not sure who is attending with so emailed all. 

is independent in most areas with supervision and guidance. 

As I have only met once to-date, the goals are not really established however

I'm happy to provide additional information once you have met and has considered what is on 
offer. 

Thanks 

Julie 

Julie Beal 

From: 
Sent: Wednesday, 23 October 2013 3:43 PM 
To: Julie Beal 
Subject: Re: Enquiry for

Hi Julie 

I missed your call regarding Can 

you please provide a few more details like the It would be ideal 

to arrange a visit and if you let me know a couple of possible dates and times we can work on a time 

to meet. 

Kind Regards 
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~ ried!>t' 1_u11!>1uer u1e e11vu urn11t'11L vefore printing this email 

WMS.0023.0003.00972 

The information contained in this electronic communication is private and confidential and could be legally privileged. If you are not the intended 
recipient of this electronic communication, or you believe you have received this electronic communication in error, please contact our organisation 
on telephone Any disclosure, dissemination, copying or distribution of this electronic communication without the written consent of 
the organisation is strictly prohibited. The organisation reserves all rights contained in this electronic communication. No liability is accepted for any 
loss or damage that may be caused to your computer, its network or any other system as a result of the receipt of this electronic communication. 
No warranty is given that this electronic communication is free from viruses or other processes that may cause damage to your computer, its 
network, or any other system. 

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



300

WMS.9000.0015.00331

WMS.0023.0003.00941 

From: Julie Beal 
Sent: 25 Oct 2013 12:25:58 +1000 
To: Hughes, Carol;Hayes, Megan;Clayworth, 
Vanessa
Subject: 
Attachments: 

Hi all, 

Please find Draft

Please consider the information and make relevant changes. 

This document will become a document the department shared with service providers and other 
when looking at accommodation matching. 

Once everyone has considered the information and provided feedback I will re send for final 
approval. 

I'm happy for a email response or phone call discussion whatever suits. 

Regards, 

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
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WMS .0023. 0003. 01036 

From: 
Sent: 29 Oct 2013 12:56:05 +1000 
To: Hughes, Carol;Hayes, Megan;Clayworth, Vanessa;Beal, Julie
Jo 

Subject: 

On Friday, 25 October 2013 12:26 PM, Julie Beal
wrote: 
Hi all, 

Please find Draft

Please consider the information and make relevant changes. 

This document will become a document the department shared with service providers and 
other when looking at accommodation matching. 

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
The information contained in the above e-mail message or messages (which includes 
any attachments) is confidential and may be legally privileged. It is intended only for 

EXHIBIT 62



302

WMS.9000.0015.00333

WMS.0023.0003.01037 

the use of the person or entity to which it is addressed. If you are not the addressee 
any form of disclosure, copying, modification, distribution or any action taken or 
omitted in reliance on the information is unauthorised. Opinions contained in the 
message( s) do not necessarily reflect the opinions of the Queensland Government and 
its authorities. If you received this communication in error, please notify the sender 
immediately and delete it from your computer system network. 
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From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Cc: 
Subject: 
Attachments: 

Hi Gabbey 

Megan Hayes 
29 Oct 2013 14:09:09 +1000 
Gabbey Prosser 
Vanessa Clayworth 
Re: 
IMAGE.png 

WMS.0023.0001.02293 

I just wanted to flag that I have faxed Vanessa 
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

Integrated Family and Service 

W: http:llwww.ifys.com.au 
The contents of this email are STR/CTL Y CONFIDENT/AL. 
If you are not the intended recipient, any use, disclosure or copying of this ema/J (including any attachments) is unauthorised and 
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
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WMS.9000.0015.00337

From: 
To: 
Date: 
Subject: 

Hi ladies 

Megan Hayes 
Anne Brennan; Carol Hughes; Vanessa Clayworth 
11/13/2013 1:16 pm 
Kathy Erskine-Whys 

WMS.1007.0086.00002 

Just letting you know I've just spoken with Kathy and she will follow up and get back to us 
re: options for this asap. 
I stressed the urgency of the matter especially 

I've asked her to speak with Carol/Vanessa if I'm unavailable to
Thanks 

Megan Hayes 
Occupational Therapist 
Barrett Adolescent Centre 
The Park Centre for Mental Health 

Mon, Tues (Alt), Wed 
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WMS.9000.0015.00338

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Hi 

Megan Hayes 
13 Nov 2013 12:43:16 +1000 

WMS.0025.0002.38479 

Kind regards 

Megan Hayes 
Occupational Therapist 
Barrett Adolescent Centre 
The Park Centre for Mental Health 

Mon, Tues (Alt), Wed 
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WMS.9000.0015.00339

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 
Attachments: 

Megan Hayes 
18 Nov 2013 15:26:10+1000 
Anne Brennan 

Are you happy with this Anne? Any changes? 

Megan Hayes 
Occupational Therapist 
Barrett Adolescent Centre 
The Park Centre for Mental Health 

Mon, Tues (Alt), Wed 

>>>Julie Beal 11/18/2013 3:18 pm>>> 
Hi Megan, 

I received a message that . 

WMS.0018.0001.00861 

Can you provide me with a statement about why this is the case. I'm currently putting together a 
Risk brief together for consideration by our Regional Director. 

Thanks 

Julie 

Julie Beal 
Assistant Manager 

********************************* DISCLAIMER ********************************* 
The information contained in the above e-mail message or messages (which includes any 
attachments) is confidential and may be legally privileged. It is intended only for the use of the 
person or entity to which it is addressed. If you are not the addressee any form of disclosure, 
copying, modification, distribution or any action taken or omitted in reliance on the information is 
unauthorised. Opinions contained in the message(s) do not necessarily reflect the opinions of the 
Queensland Government and its authorities. If you received this communication in error, please 
notify the sender immediately and delete it from your computer system network. 
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WMS.9000.0015.00341

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Bee: 
Subject: 

Hi Julie 

Megan Hayes 
18 Nov 2013 15:56:17 +1000 
Julie Beal 
Anne Brennan 
Re: 

WMS.0018.0003.00513 

I have followed up with our Consultant and we will forward a statement as soon as possible to assist 
with the process. 
Kind regards 

Megan Hayes 
Occupational Therapist 
Barrett Adolescent Centre 
The Park Centre for Mental Health 

Mon, Tues (Alt), Wed 

>>>Julie Beal 11/18/2013 3:18 pm>>> 
Hi Megan, 

I received a message that

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

*********************************DISCLAIMER********************************* 
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
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WMS.9000.0015.00342

From: 

Sent: 
To: 

Cc: 
Subject: 

Hi Nona 

Megan Hayes 
25 Nov 2013 14:18:20 +1000 

Vanessa Clayworth 
Enquiry re: services 

WMS .0023. 0003. 04089 

I spoke with one of your team members regarding the program that you offer and she 
suggested I contact you directly. I am an Occupational Therapist at Barrett Adolescent 
Centre which is a service that provides medium term, recovery-oriented treatment and 
rehabilitation for young people aged 13-18 years with severe and persistent mental health 
problems, which significantly interfere with social, emotional, behavioural and psychological 
functioning and development. It is in the process of being closed in January 2014, therefore 
we are transitioning our clients to suitable community services. 

Could you please contact Vanessa Clayworth (Clinical Nurse Consultant) or Megan Hayes 
(Occupational Therapist) on or via email with any support programs 
you are able to offer or to discuss further. 

Kind regards 

Megan Hayes 
Occupational Therapist 
Barrett Adolescent Centre 
The Park Centre for Mental Health 

Mon, Tues (Alt), Wed 
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WMS.9000.0015.00343

From: 
Sent: 
To: 

Cc: 
Subject: 

Hi

Megan Hayes 
27 Nov 2013 15:51:59 +1000 

Vanessa Clayworth 

WMS .0023. 0002. 00040 

Kind regards 

Megan Hayes 
Occupational Therapist 
Barrett Adolescent Centre 
The Park Centre for Mental Health 

Mon, Tues (Alt), Wed 
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WMS.9000.0015.00344

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

WMS .0023. 0003. 04020 

This e-mail, including any attachments, is confidential and for the sole use of the intended 
recipients(s). It may contain copyright and/or legally privileged material and/or personal 
information. 
Confidentiality and/or any legal professional privilege that may exist in the content of this 
email is not waived or lost if you receive it and you are not the intended or authorised 
recipient( s ). 
If you are not the intended or authorised recipient(s): 
Please let us know immediately by return email and then delete this email and your reply. 
- You must not use, copy or disclose any of the information this email contains. 
There is no warranty that this email is error or virus free. If this is a private communication, it 
does not represent the views of
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WMS.9000.0015.00345

From: 
Sent: 
To: 

Cc: 
Subject: 
Attachments: 

Hi Megan, 

Nona Westenrieder 

28 Nov 2013 10:00:54 + 1000 
Megan Hayes 

Vanessa Clayworth 

RE: Enquiry re: services 
DOC-MS03 Membership Enquiry Pack.pdf 

WMS.0023.0003.03233 

Thank you for the enquiry.

Kind regards, 

Nona 
Nona Westenrieder 

Director (Community) 

This e-mail message and any accompanying data may contain information that is confidential and subject to 
privilege. If you are not the intended recipient, you are notified that any use, dissemination, distribution or 

copying of this message or data is prohibited. The views expressed in this message are those of the individual 
sender, except where the sender specifically states them to be the views of Whilst

takes every care to ensure that Viruses are not passed via e-mail it does not guarantee that this 
e-mail is virus free. If you have received this e-mail in error please notify us immediately and delete all material 

pertaining to this e-mail. 
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WMS.9000.0015.00346

..•.•...•........... .... ............. . ................................ ··•·•·• ........... . ............ ~···· 
From: Megan Hayes
Sent: Monday, 25 November 2013 2: 18 PM 
To: 
Cc: Vanessa Clayworth 
Subject: Enquiry re: services 

Hi Nona 

WMS.0023.0003.03234 

I spoke with one of your team members regarding the program that you offer and she suggested I 
contact you directly. I am an Occupational Therapist at Barrett Adolescent Centre which is a service 
that provides medium term, recovery-oriented treatment and rehabilitation for young people aged 
13-18 years with severe and persistent mental health problems, which significantly interfere with 
social, emotional, behavioural and psychological functioning and development. It is in the process of 
being closed in January 2014, therefore we are transitioning our clients to suitable community 
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
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WMS.9000.0015.00348

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Cc: 
Subject: 

Hi Megan, 

2 Dec 2013 16:38:42 +1000 
Megan Hayes 
Lauren Campbell 
Request for OT Ax and Summary Information 

WMS.0025.0002.38160 

Thank you very much for your time on the telephone today to discuss 

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
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WMS.9000.0015.00349

WMS.0025.0002.38161 

email is not waived or lost if you receive it and you are not the intended or authorised 
recipient(s ). 
If you are not the intended or authorised recipient(s): 
Please let us know immediately by return email and then delete this email and your reply. 
- You must not use, copy or disclose any of the information this email contains. 
There is no warranty that this email is error or virus free. If this is a private communication, 
it does not represent the views of
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WMS.9000.0015.00350

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Cc: 
Subject: 
Attachments: 

Hi

Megan Hayes 
4 Dec 2013 14:53:01 +1000 

Lauren Campbell 

WMS.0025.0002.38463 

Thankyou 

Megan Hayes 
Occupational Therapist 
Barrett Adolescent Centre 
The Park Centre for Mental Health 

Mon, Tues (Alt), Wed 

>>>" 12/2/2013 4:38 pm >>> 

Hi Megan, 

Thank you very much for your time on the telephone today to discuss s recent

Kind regards 
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WMS.9000.0015.00351

WMS.0025.0002.38464 

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
not represent the views of
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WMS.9000.0015.00352

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Cc: 
Subject: 

Hi Carol and Vanessa, 

Julie Beal 

5 Dec 2013 11:37:21 +1000 

Carol H ughes;Vanessa Clayworth 

FW: - Meeting times 

WMS.0023.0003.03260 

Regards, 

Julie 

Julie Beal 

From:
Sent: Thursday, 5 December 2013 9:52 AM 
To: Julie Beal 
Subject: - Meeting times 

Thanks, 
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WMS.9000.0015.00353

********************************* DISCLAIMER 
********************************* 

WMS.0023.0003.03261 

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
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WMS.9000.0015.00354

From: 
Sent: 
To: 

Subject: 

FYI 

Megan Hayes 

9 Dec 2013 13:07:20 +1000 

Carol Hughes;Vanessa Clayworth 

Fwd: RE: update 

Megan Hayes 
Occupational Therapist 
Barrett Adolescent Centre 
The Park Centre for Mental Health 

Mon, Tues (Alt), Wed 

>>>Julie Beal 12/9/2013 12:59 pm >>> 

WMS .0023. 0003. 03789 

The at is progressing however as discussed with Carol will not be available 

until end January or early February as there needs to be a range of work completed. 

"' Stakeholder meetings, 

"' Staffing recruitment 

"' 

. We have to have these docs in 20 December 2013. 

Julie Beal 

From: Megan Hayes 
Sent: Monday, 9 December 2013 9:37 AM 
To: Julie Beal 
Subject: update 

Hi Julie 
Vanessa had just asked me to follow up with you as she's away for work part of this week. I was just 
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WMS.9000.0015.00355

WMS.0023.0003.03790 

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
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